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Ankita Jodhani

From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan@chemtech.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:38 PM
To: 'Quadros, Roselina'; romana.naroznik@stvinc.com
Cc: 'Yang, Sunlei'; 'Sardashti, Chad S.'; 'Patrick Yum'; 'Heaphy, Kevin'
Subject: RE: J4140

Hi, 
 
Yes, I believe if I am not mistaken we do usually receive both the GRO and VOC samples in Teracore. The lab may run 
GRO from either Teracore kit or jasr, it is solely up to you to decide which you would like to use. 
 
We are just documenting for project history purposes. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Jordan Hedvat 
 
CHEMTECH 
 

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3144 
jordan@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net   
 

 
 

Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
 

From: Quadros, Roselina [mailto:roselina.quadros@wsp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:34 PM 
To: Jordan@chemtech.net; romana.naroznik@stvinc.com 
Cc: Yang, Sunlei <Sunlei.Yang@wsp.com>; Sardashti, Chad S. <Chad.Sardashti@wsp.com>; 'Patrick Yum' 
<pyum@matrixneworld.com>; Heaphy, Kevin <Kevin.Heaphy@wsp.com> 
Subject: RE: J4140 
 
1 set of Teracores for VOC’s and One for GRO’s?  
 
Please run GRO’s from 8 oz. jars.  
 
Thank you, 
Roselina Quadros, ENV SP 
Geologist I  
US Water and Environment 
 

 
 
Phone: +1 347  284 9438  
Email: Roselina.quadros@wsp.com 
Please note I have a new email address. 
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WSP USA 
One Penn Plaza 
New York,NY 10119 
 
wsp.com 
 
WSP | Parsons Brinckerhoff is now WSP 
 
 

From: Jordan Hedvat [mailto:Jordan@chemtech.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:25 PM 
To: romana.naroznik@stvinc.com 
Cc: Quadros, Roselina <roselina.quadros@wsp.com>; Yang, Sunlei <Sunlei.Yang@wsp.com>; Sardashti, Chad S. 
<Chad.Sardashti@wsp.com>; 'Patrick Yum' <pyum@matrixneworld.com>; Heaphy, Kevin <Kevin.Heaphy@wsp.com> 
Subject: J4140 
Importance: High 
 
Hi, 
 
J4140 COC from 7/24 received is attached, please note we usually receive Teracore for GRO samples on this project but 
for these sample sets we did not. 
 
Please confirm if we may run the GRO analysis from the 8oz. jars. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jordan Hedvat 
 
CHEMTECH 
 

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3144 
jordan@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net  
 
 
Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
 
 

 
 
CHEMTECH is an equal opportunity employer 
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any 
computer. 
 


